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Katherine Aizpuru

From: Steven Frackman <sfrackman@harderllp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Hassan Zavareei; Katherine Aizpuru; Janet Varnell; Jennifer Bennett;
bwarwick@varnellandwarwick.com; PBLAND@publicjustice.net; Karla Gilbride; Tanya S.
Koshy

Cc: Charles Harder; Ryan Stonerock; Henry Self

Subject: Johnson v. Trump - Video Exhibits Manually Filed With Court

Attachments: Exhibit O to Declaration of Charles J. Harder.mp4; Exhibit A to Declaration of Brian
Hayes.mov

Counsel:

Please find attached a copy of the two video exhibits that Defendants manually filed with the Court
today in support of their Motion for Protective Order [Dkt. No. 73.]

Best,

STEVEN H. FRACKMAN
HARDER LLP

132 S. RODEO DR., FOURTH FLOOR
BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90212

TEL (424) 203-1600

SFRACKMAN @HARDERLLP.COM
www.HARDERLLP.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachment(s) to it is intended only for the use of
the intended recipient and may be confidential and/or privileged. If any recipient of this communication is not the intended
recipient, the unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this email and any accompanying attachment(s) or other
information contained herein is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email, destroy this email, and any and all copies thereof (including any
attachment(s)) without reading them or saving them in any manner. Thank you.



